

Brandon Drayton

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

Professional Summary

I am an Army veteran with multiple manager positions and consulting experience in different fields, and I am switching to full-stack development simply because I enjoy it. I have worked tirelessly to build my front-end and back-end skills to improve my coding ability. I am open to relocation, and you will not find someone more motivated or suitable for this entry-level position at **TechOne Software**.

Education

Full-Stack Certificate, Digital Crafts, Atlanta

APRIL 2022 – AUGUST 2022

Employment History

Insurance Manager, Farmers Insurance, Atlanta

APRIL 2020 – PRESENT

- Submitted and processed claims to insurance carriers for payment and handled insurance denials
- Consulted clients in understanding their auto insurance plans and navigating the reimbursement process

Warehouse Manager, Code USA, St. Louis

OCTOBER 2016 – MARCH 2020

- Consulted vendors and suppliers to ensure timely delivery of specialized goods
- Managed a team of warehouse staff that completed significant inventory projects on time and within budget

Medical Assistant, Atlanta Skin Cancer Specialists, Marietta

APRIL 2014 – OCTOBER 2016

- Assisted healthcare providers in examining and treating patients, including setting up examination rooms and preparing patients for exams
- Assisted in surgical procedures such as cauterizing, suturing, and post-op care.

Medic, Army

JULY 2008 – MAY 2011

- Treated hundreds of soldiers for a multitude of medical reasons
- Responsible for the well-being of ten soldiers in my squad

Projects

Solo Projects

- **Coin Dash:**
 - A *Front-end* React project designed to track cryptocurrencies' using Chart JS, Redux Toolkit, and React
- **Me-Tube:**
 - This project was designed to be a fully responsive YouTube clone using React and MUI, while the API youtube-v31 was used to fetch data

Group Projects

- **Beefy Boi's Diner:**
 - A mock restaurant website was created as part of a group full-stack development project using SSR via nodeJS with a PostgreSQL database
- **On Play:**
 - This project utilizes React, Node.js, Redux, and PostgreSQL to bring the user their sports team news and access to their specific team forum.

Contact Info

(404) 775-9009

brandondrayton@gmail.com

Links

[Portfolio](#)

[Github](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

HTML & CSS

Tailwind CSS

SASS

Bootstrap

Chakra

JavaScript

jQuery

React

Redux Toolkit

Next.JS

Node.js

Java

MongoDB

PostgreSQL

Git

- **Foodie-Brau:**
 - A project designed to pair up different craft beers with suitable food recipes using JavaScript to pull data from two API's